

Samuel L. Neal, Jr.
Nueces County Judge
ATTN: South Texas Water Authority
901 Leopard St. Room 303
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401

3/22
b

I am submitting a letter to be considered for continuing service on the South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors to represent the Agua Dulce area.

I feel I am qualified to for this appointment since I have lived in the City of Agua Dulce for 38 years. I am 60 years old. I work for Nueces County Community Services in Agua Dulce. This is a Senior Citizens Center that provides meals and transportation for the older citizens. I am involved in the community by being a member of the Citizens for Progress Organization. I attend the Agua Dulce Baptist Church and very active with the church.

I believe I can work with governmental entities, Water Supply Corporation, industry and commerce to maintain an available high quality dependable and affordable water supply for current and future needs and hope you will consider me a director for the Agua Dulce area.

Yours truly,

Patsy Rodgers

Patsy Rodgers
P.O. Box 221
Agua Dulce, Texas 78330

RECEIVED

MAR 22 2016

LOYD NEAL
County Judge, Nueces County, Texas
By *W*

PATSY A. RODGERS
P.O. BOX 221
AGUA DULCE, TEXAS 78330
361/998-2587
D.O.B. 04-14-55

EDUCATION:

1973 Graduated from Industrial High School
Vanderbilt, Texas
1986-1994 Administrative, Criminal & Civil Law
Southwest Texas State University
1995-2013 Food Management
Del-Mar College
1995 Various Computer Classes
2001 Nursing Home Activity Director
Coastal Bend College
2001-2012 Aging/Alzheimer
Del Mar College

WORK EXPERIENCE:

1976-1979 Sales Clerk/Asst. Manager Village Casuals
Alice, Texas

1979-1982 Caterer Self-Employed
Agua Dulce, Texas

1981-1982 Secretary/Part-Time City of Agua Dulce
Agua Dulce, Texas

1981-1982 Secretary/Dispatcher Justice of the Peace
Constable, Pct. #4
Agua Dulce, Texas

1983-1995 Court Clerk Justice of the Peace
Nueces County
Agua Dulce, Texas

1995-Present Community Services
Nueces County
Agua Dulce, Texas

COMMUNITY

1984-2011 Agua Dulce Volunteer Fire Department
1987-Present Agua Dulce Citizens for Progress
1977-Present Agua Dulce Baptist Church

REFERENCES:

Maria Ovalle Retired City Secretary 361/998-2532
Rudy Corral Past Fire Dept. Chief 361/998-2913